 CHILDREN’S MENTAL HEALTH BLOCK GRANT RFP APPLICATION

AND SYSTEMS OF CARE PLANNING

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS DOCUMENT

MARCH 15 AND 22, 2007 Rev 6.25.07
Question1.

Who should submit RFPs  -- CMHSPs or PIHPs?

Answer 1.

PIHPs should submit the RFPs as MDCH intends to contract with the PIHPs for the funding.  PIHPs may encourage CMHSPs in their areas to submit proposals where service needs/gaps are identified. 

Question 2.  

What sources of match can be used with the block grant?

Answer 2.  (Rev. 6.25.07)
The local contribution for block grant funds may come from any source.  Some examples include General Funds, Medicaid, Child Care Fund, United Way, Strong Families Safe Children, CPCP, etc.

Question 3. 

Will existing block grant contracts (ones that we planned on having a second and third year) go through the PIHP this year?  

Answer 3. 

No, just FY 08 block grant contracts for new projects awarded as a result of this RFP will go through the PIHP.  Year 2 (FY 08) and 3 (FY 09) projects for block grant projects awarded initially in FY 07 will still run through the CMHSPs.  However, we plan to eventually have all contracts go through the PIHPs

Question 4.

Should we reference any attachments in the work plan section of our proposal?

Answer 4.

No, please do not make any reference to attachments in the work plan because if your proposal is funded, we plan to use your work plan as Attachment A of the contract between your PIHP and MDCH.  Referencing other attachments that are not present in the contract will be confusing.

Question 5. 

Can we use federal block grant funds for Parent Management Training Oregon Model (PMTO) training?

Answer 5.

Yes, block grant funds can be used for training staff in evidence based practices.  

Question 6.  

Can block grant funds be used to support the cost of existing staff positions?  

Answer 6.

No.  There are three ways in which block grant funds may be used for project staffing so that no supplanting occurs:

· if the position is a new hire;

· if the position is assuming additional hours (i.e., part-time to full-time) and block grant funds are paying for the additional hours only; or

· if an existing staff member is assuming the duties of the new project and their old position will be back-filled with a new hire.

Question 7.  

Should the budget be for 1 year or 3 years if we intend for the project to last 3 years?

Answer 7.

For each RFP (statement of work and action strategies), please complete the Program Budget Summary and the Program Budget Cost Detail.  
Question 8.

Should the work plan be for 1 year or 3 years?

Answer 8. 

Please complete a work plan that addresses the full project period, by fiscal year.   Specific goals, measurable objectives and concrete activities that will be achieved during each quarter of the project are required.

Question 9. 

Should a subcontractor of a PIHP or CMHSP use the same budget detail page that the PIHP uses?


Answer 9. 

Yes, if the PIHP/CMHSP is subcontracting a major portion of the funding, we want to be able to see what the money is being spent on.  

Question 10. 

Can we use block grant funding to expand existing services, such as home-base, case management or outpatient services for the Medicaid eligible individuals? 

Answer 10.

No.

Question 11. 

Can we use block grant funding to expand existing services, such as home base, case management or outpatient services for the non-Medicaid eligible individuals? 

Answer 11.

Only if the service is evidence based or a promising practice. 

Question 12a. (Rev. 6.25.07) Can block grant funds be used to develop therapeutic foster care?

Answer 12a.
Yes

Question 12b. (Rev. 6.25.07) Can block grant funds be used to pay for room and board if a child is placed in a foster home that is evidence based or a promising practice. 

Answer 12b.
No

Question 13. (Rev. 6.25.07) 
Can we use federal mental health block grant funds to expand an existing evidence based or promising practice to serve a child in the child welfare or juvenile justice system that has mental health needs.

Answer 13.  

Yes. 

Question 14. 

Can we use block grant funds to expand an existing evidence-based or promising practice for a new population of children?  For example, could we provide infant mental health services to a group of children who have been abused or neglected and are involved with the courts?  Another example might be using them to support wraparound for non-Medicaid children with SED involved with the child welfare or juvenile justice system. 

Answer 14.

Yes.

Question 15.  

Can we use block grant funds to expand an existing home-based program to hire staff that speaks Spanish?

Answer 15. 

Please see answer 6. 

Question 16.

Can we use block grant funds to study the juvenile justice system in our county?

Answer 16. 

No, the priority for using the block grant funds is for services. 

Question 17.

Can you recommend someone we could talk with regarding CCEP?

Answer 17.

Mary Mackrain may be contacted at 248-594-3250.

Question 18. 

Does a child have to meet medical necessity criteria to receive mental health services?

Answer 18. 

Yes.  

Question 19.

When will projects that are currently receiving funding and are planning on second and third year funding receive information about submitting next year’s work plan and budget?

Answer 19. 

Some time in June.

Question 20. 

Can a CMHSP receive funding for a planning grant?

Answer 20.  

Yes, but for 1 year only.  

Question 21.  
When will the revised Action Strategies section be completed.  

Answer 21.  

The new Action Strategies form is on the next page. 
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